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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   22-R079962SAM 

Project No.:    6094360 

Solicitation Title:   Construction Management at Risk Services for  

     Canal Road Segment 1 (US 301 to 17th Street East)   

Addendum Date:    October 17, 2022 

Procurement Contact:   Sherri Meier   

 

RFQ 22-R079962SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ 22-R079962SAM. 

 

NOTE: The original Due Date and Time for this RFQ was October 14, 2022. Due to an 

Administrative Error and that no proposals were received, the Due Date and Time is hereby 

extended to November 18, 2022 as outlined in the “Change To” section identified below. 

 

CHANGE TO:  

 

ADVERTISEMENT, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE 

 

DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE:  The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in 

response to this RFQ is October 14, 2022 November 18, 2022 by 2:00 PM ET. Proposals 

must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 

Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  34205 and time stamped by a Procurement 

representative by the Due Date and Time. Proposals will be opened immediately following the 

Due Date and Time at the Manatee County Administration Building, Suite 803. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CHANGE TO: 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org
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SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, A.02 DUE DATE AND TIME 

 

DUE DATE AND TIME 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Proposals in response to this Request for 

Qualifications (RFQ) is October 14, 2022 November 18, 2022 by 2:00 PM ET. Proposals 

must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 

Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  34205 prior to the Due Date and Time.  

CHANGE TO: 

SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS, A.36 SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 

 

A.36 SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 

The following schedule has been established for this Solicitation process. Refer to the County’s 

website (www.mymanatee.org  > Business > Bids & Proposals) for meeting locations and 

updated information pertaining to any revisions to this schedule. 

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

There is no Solicitation Information 

Conference scheduled for this Request 

for Qualifications  
 

Question and Clarification Deadline September 28, 2022 

Final Addendum Posted  

October 6, 2022 

October 17, 2022 

Proposal Due Date and Time 

 

October 14, 2022  

November 18, 2022, 

by 2:00 PM ET 

Technical Evaluation Meeting TBD  

Technical Evaluation Meeting TBD 

Interviews/Presentations/Demonstrations 

(if conducted) 
TBD  

http://www.mymanatee.org/
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DELETE:  

 

SECTION E, EXHIBITS, EXHIBIT 1, 1.09 ESTIMATED PROJECT COMPLETION 

TIME 

 

1.09 ESTIMATED PROJECT COMPLETION TIME 

 The estimated Project completion time for the pre-construction and construction phase is 

 XX months from the date indicated in the notice to proceed.  

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Due to scheduling, and coordination with CSX. Is CSX directly involved in this 

 project? If so, is there someone I can contact?  

R1. Yes, CSX is involved. For the purposes of this RFQ, experience with constructing projects 

around railroad right of way would be considered a plus. The selected contracting firm will 

be provided contacts to minimize confusion. 

 

Q2. Are there time restrictions for this project?  

R2.  Only the time restriction based on the selected vender’s schedule. 

 

Q3.  Will there be a schedule of events from County (Priority List)? 

R3.  Not at this time. The selected vender will work with the County and EOR to prepare a 

schedule of events. 

 

Q4.  Can this road be closed to through traffic? Local Traffic Only?  

R4 The selected vender will be required to coordinate with the local businesses for access 

during construction.  

 

Q5.  Is it possible to do any night work, at any time during this project?  

R5.  Yes, with appropriate notice and coordination with the construction team. 

 

Q6. Is there any substitutions allowed (i.e. wall)? 

R6.  These items could be presented with your proposal.  

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Final Evaluation Meeting (if required) TBD  

Projected Award 

January 2023 

March 2023 
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Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP




